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. UNITED STATESy,.. _

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONy ' > ., , g
: C W ASHINGTON, D. C. 20555g

%*.s*/
,

October 8, 1991

MEMORANDUM FOR: William H. Foster, Chief,
Policy Branch -

Division of Contracts and Property Management
Office of Administration

FROM: Fio k7Tob r. Program Assistant
Office of Governmental and Public Affairs

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR OFFICE COMMENTS AND CONCURRENCE -
FINAL RULE ENTITLED, " NUCLEAR REGULATORY

COMMISSION ACQUISITION REGULATION" ;

,

The Office of Governmental and Public Affairs has no
.

|

comments on the above mentioned document.
,
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MEMORANDUM
OF CALL previous editions usable

TO:

2

fP CALL W- YOU WE HE VISITED BY-

' YOy'bh beou
OF (OrganIFatior!) - Q

-

1 QMAO
hAUTOVON' PL E ASE PHO E > fTS

. _
O- 67(/-

WILL CALL AGA!N h 15 WAITING.TO Sf E YOU

b- PE'TURNE D YOUR CAL L - -WISHES AN APPOINTMENT

MESSAGE

*
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C lo\d #IME-
DATE THECE4VED BY

63-410 N$N 7540 00434-4018 ' {T AN ARD Fd M k1(Hey,8 81)
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'AUTOVON
[ PLE A PHONE >'

- FTS!

f b WILL CALL AGAIN iS WA'lTING TO SEE YOU

RI~ TURNED YOUR CALL WISHES AN APPOINTM<NT

MESSAGE -
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6 3-11 D NSN 7540 00434-4018 ST AND RO F5RM 43 (Rev. 8 81) .
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